
 
 
 
 

 
Police Station & Courthouse and Outbuildings 
Goolwa Terrace, Goolwa 
SHR 10368 – confirmed as a State Heritage Place 23 September 1982 

 

 

Court House, Goolwa 1910 
Photo B 30087: State Library of SA 

 
 

"The Institute, Cadell Street" c1930s 
Dr L McLeay Collection 

 
Historically the Police Station & Courthouse are linked with the expansion of the Murray River trade and 
with the development of the South Coast in general.  The original section, the Police Station, was 
constructed in 1859, to the design of E.A. Hamilton, Colonial Architect.  The station originally had its own 
well, and a store for Aborigines (built 1874).  The adjoining Courthouse was completed in 1867, using 
design elements that linked with the architectural features of the Police Station building. 
 

 

 

The renovated buildings now house the office and a gallery for the South Coast Regional Arts Centre 


